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OFFICIAL RESPONSES TO VENDOR QUESTIONS 
RFA# DHHS 2016-16  

No. Question Answer 

1 
Does DHHS have an incumbent contractor(s) 
either currently working, or who recently 
worked, on this project? 

There are no incumbents or recent vendors associated with this project. 

2 
Are the incumbents eligible to respond to this 
solicitation? 

There are no incumbents.     

3 
If there are incumbents, can you provide the 
names of these incumbents? 

There are no incumbents. 

4 

Appendix B, Page 2 of 4, Section 5.2. Does 
this term mean that the contract price of 
15,000 is also to include expenses incurred by 
the vendor to come on-site to deliver 
knowledge transfer sessions? 

Yes.  

5 
Page 6, Section 4.1, when is the target date 
for Vendor selection? 

The Department anticipates making a selection of applicant on or about 
August 26, 2015.  Pursuant to 4.15, upon selection the Department will enter 
into negotiations with the selected applicant.  

6 

Page 6, Duration, Compensation & Contract 
Value - states that services must begin upon 
Governor and Executive Council approval. 
What is the target time frame for a start date? 

The Department’s ability to obtain Governor and Executive Council approval 
of a negotiated contract resulting from this RFA is dependent on several 
factors, including vendor cooperation and multiple state agency reviewers.  At 
this time, an approximate Governor and Executive Council review, and 
potential approval, date is November 4, 2015. 

 


